

# Caleb Seibert

## **Hardworking Individual looking for a start in the automotive industry.**

Lakewood, CO 80228

[calebseibert2\\_ud7@indeedemail.com](mailto:calebseibert2_ud7@indeedemail.com)

(720)-484-0220

As a high school senior, I will be turning 18 years of age by October 2nd. Approaching adulthood, I have decided that the best field for me is mechanics. During my Junior year, I spent half of my school days at Warren Tech working on the motorcycle technology and power equipment program. I gained two certificates during this program and was offered a fast track associates program; however due to the recent pandemic, programs had to be defunded. I may only be 17 for a short while entering the business; nonetheless I will always show my hardwork and determination to succeed where ever I may be. I would love the opportunity to work for you and your team.

## Work Experience

---

### **Line Cook**

Noodles 'N Company - Lakewood, CO

November 2019 to June 2020

Transitioning into food after my first job was a fun and exciting experience. While learning my way around the kitchen and the menu, I became a respected, honored employee at Noodles. Transparently a saute chef, closer, dishwasher, and cleaner, the rush hours and anxiety of the restaurant field was not where I found myself wanting to be.

### **Sales Associate**

Ace Hardware - Green Mountain, CO

May 2019 to November 2019

July 2020 - Present

Beginning as a sales associate opened my eyes to the field of labor. Duties during a shift include; unloading freight trucks, distributing inventory, loadouts, heavy lifting, tool repair, key cutting, key programming, and large item builds. Manual labor is hard and enduring work, I fell in love with having a hands on job, however the team at Ace is not a crew of happy, hard working people, making work less enjoyable. Therefore, I am searching for a better team.

## Education

---

### **Certificate**

Red Rocks Community College

August 2019 to Present

### **Diploma**

Green Mountain High School

August 2016 to Present

## Skills

---

- Customer Service
  - Inventory
  - Cash Handling
  - Cooking
  - Cleaning
  - Manual Labor
  - Assembling
  - Programming
  - Servicing
- Food Preparation
- Food Safety
- Freight Experience
- Heavy Lifting
- Kitchen Experience
- Packaging
- Merchandising
- POS
- Culinary Experience
- Food Handling